SOUTH FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

September 16, 2020
* Delivered via email

Dennis Shultz *
241 Commercial Blvd
Lauderdale-By-The-Sea, 33308

Subject: Jonathans Landing Old Trail Golf Club- Golf Course Mod
Receipt of Application Processing Fee
Application N0.200812-4045
Martin County

Dear Agent or Applicant:

We are in receipt of an Environmental Resource Permit Application processing fee for the
above referenced project; however, additional issue related to the project remain outstanding.

In a letter dated August 26, 2020 the South Florida Water Management District (District)
requested additional information pertaining to the above referenced environmental Resource
Permit application. A copy of this letter can be found on the District's ePermitting website at:
www.sfwmd.gov/ePermitting.

Please provide a response to the District's request for additional information to complete the
process. If you have any questions or comments, please contact Carolyn McCreedy at
863-462-5260 x3042 or via email at cmccreed@sfwmd.gov.

Sincerely,

Regulation Division
South Florida Water Management District

C: Robert Widman, Jonathans Landing Golf Club, Inc *
Jonathan's Landing Inc
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